Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Tuesday, August 6, 2024 7:46 PM
Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'

Shashikant Vishwakarma
RE: IT Hardware - KFC

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below revised quote.

b?(l; Description QTY Price Amount
AlO Neo 30a 24 Gen 3 Non ES 12CEAOQOTIH 23.8"
FHD/CORE_13-1215U/8 GB/512 GB SSD M.2 2280
PCle Gen4/No OS/HD CM/Monitor
1 Stand/KYB/Mouse/Intel® Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 AX & 1 43700 43700
Bluetooth/3Y Premier Support / Windows 11 Pro
OEM
BX1100C-IN APC Back-UPS 1100VA, 230V, 5 India
2 outlets (1 surge) Inbuilt Battry 7.2Ah x 2 1 5800 5800
3 HP Laserjet Pro 126 NW 1 17700 17700
4 Lenovo ST50V2 Tower server 1 54500 54500
5 19" TFT 1 4600 4600
6 Keyboard Mouse for Server 1 800 800
127100
GST Extra [ ]
Thanks & Regards



.« Nitin Singhal
Py LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
o ) 3 An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (el - 09312252563,09717627999

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@Ilaksh.info]
Sent: 29 July 2024 14:21
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: IT Hardware - KFC

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal.

ﬁ(‘}' Description QTY Price Amount

AlO Neo 30a 24 Gen 3 Non ES 12CEAOOTIH 23.8"
FHD/CORE_I3-1215U/8 GB/512 GB SSD M.2 2280
1 PCle Gen4/No OS/HD CM/Monitor 1 36500 36500
Stand/KYB/Mouse/Intel® Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 AX &
Bluetooth/3Y Premier Support

BX1100C-IN APC Back-UPS 1100VA, 230V, 5 India

2 outlets (1 surge) Inbuilt Battry 7.2Ah x 2 1 5900 5900
3 HP Laserjet Pro 126 NW 1 18000 18000
4 Lenovo ST50V2 Tower server 1 54500 54500
5 19" TFT 1 4600 4600
6 Keyboard Mouse for Server 1 900 900

GST Extra | [



Thanks & Regards

Nitin Singhal

LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550

LAKSH (el .- 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in]

Sent: 29 July 2024 13:15

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: IT Hardware - KFC

Dear partner
Kindly find below detail and provide quote .

1 - Desktop specification - Lenovo - Neo30a 22 - 12B1007UIH, 21.5FHDCORE_I3 8GB RAM, 512 SSD - QTY 1
2-1KVAUPS (APC)-QTY 1

3- HP Laserjet Pro 126 NW-QTY 1

4 - Lenovo ThinkServer ST50 Tower server —QTY 1

5- Server Monitor -QTY 1

Delivery — DELHI T1 KFC

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



